

Colorado State University Pueblo

Associated Students' Government

Forty-Fifth Senate Minutes August 27, 2024

- A. Call to Order: 4:09
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call:
 - Excused: Balbuena, Jackson
- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- E. <u>Special Recognition</u>: Vice President Wilson thanks everyone for being leaders.
- F. Approval of Minutes: None
- G. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Approved as Distributed
- H. Review of Agenda

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated, titles are self-explanatory.

a. Consent Agenda Items

I. <u>Regular Agenda:</u>

a. Confirmation of Chief Justice-Jeremiah Carter is a Junior at CSUP and is majoring in exercise science. He is on the football team and is good at keeping others in order. He will promote respect amongst controversy and feels like he can keep peace within his role. Approved.

- b. Confirmation of CHASS Senator-Adrian Sanchez is a double major senior. He has a desire to be involved with First Generation students and would like to offer his service. Approved.
- c. Confirmation of Chief of Staff-Deanna Hughes is a junior and is a nursing major. She was involved in ASG last year and she felt valuable to both her school and her team. She wants to keep a good heartbeat over the team and is looking for something new. She has strong development in conflict resolution and is wanting to move forward. Approved.
- d. Confirmation of Director of Academic Affairs-Darryl Spade is a transfer and is a 3rd semester Junior in nursing. He has a good handle on academics in all facets of programs. He is a great advocate and pushes others towards success. Approved.
- e. Confirmation of Director of Diversity Equity and Inclusion -Tee Jackson (Tabled)

J. ASG Updates

- a. Executive Branch
 - i. President Solis Ayala President Ayala mentions how student health needs to be embraced. We need to support our students and continue the surveying. We still want to hear the students' interests and voices. She mentions that there should be more policies to support students. ASG needs to be more well known and we will be planning events and team bonding.
 - ii. Vice President Wilson Vice President Wilson mentions that the teams from now on. The committee sheets will be done by tonight and reports will be due starting next week, due to a recurring sign in. We also need to keep the office clean and upkeep it.
 - *iii.* Chief of Staff Hughes Hughes says that nursing is hitting the ground running and is thankful for the position. There is a wild n out night tonight for BSU.

iv. Directors

- 1. Director of Academic Affairs Spade He wishes the best of luck to everyone in school.
- 2. Director of Finance
- 3. Director of Public Relations
- 4. Director of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

b. Legislative Branch

- *i.* Pro. Temp
- ii. CHASS Senators
 - 1. Senator Balbuena Excused

2. Senator Sanchez - Dean of CHASS wants to support first Gen and wants to find a date for a potluck.

3.

iii. STEM Senators

- 1. Senator Garces Looking forward to this year.
- 2. Senator
- iv. CHEN Senators
 - 1. Senator Guzman Ditto
- v. HSB Senators
 - 1. Senator Valdez Ditto
 - 2. Senator
- vi. Senators At Large
 - 1. Senator
 - 2.
- c. Judicial Branch
 - i. Chief Justice Carter He mentions the football game on Saturday and wishes everyone to stay healthy and stay accountable.
- K. <u>New Business:</u>
- L. <u>Audience Participation</u>: Joe wishes everyone good luck and is here to help.
- M. Adjournment:4:55